CELAVIVE

Real-World Clinical Results with Celavive

Healthy-Looking Skin in as Early as Four Weeks

Clinical results are the true test of your skincare routine and the efficiency of the products you use. Women who participated in this clinical trial provided first-hand validation of their Celavive regimen experience.

PARTICIPANTS:

50 women in their 50s from multiple races, backgrounds, and ethnicities.

PRODUCTS:

Skin-type specific Celavive regimen and Exfoliating Scrub + Mask.

Agree their skin looks vibrant and glowing	92%
Agree their pores appear smaller 72%	
Agree their skin is healthy looking, smooth, and even	96%
Agree their skin looks refined and moisturized	92%
Agree their skin feels deeply cleansed and purified	38%



SIGNIFICANT IMPROVEMENT IN:

- · visibly reduced fine lines and wrinkles
- · diminished look of pigmentation
- smaller appearance of pores
- smoother texture
- · increased radiance

These clinical study results demonstrate how consistent use of Celavive skincare can help your skin look and feel increasingly refreshed, revitalized, and refined.



By just week four, participants saw significant changes in the look of overall complexion in both groups using a Celavive regimen. And all parameters showed a positive difference in both groups by week eight.

AT FOUR WEEKS

Participants saw a noticeable difference in fine lines, the appearance of pores, smoothness, softness, radiance, clarity, firmness, and overall healthy-looking glow.

AT EIGHT WEEKS

Participants saw a visible difference in crow's feet and hyperpigmentation.









BEFORE

AFTER*



^{*}Photos are not altered or edited from the original form to exaggerate the efficacy of Celavive products or mislead consumers in any way.